

Candidate for Treasurer-Elect



Steven L. Getz

Education:

B.S. Geology, University of New Mexico, 1969

Experience:

2005---present Chief Geologist Allen-Hoffman Exploration Co.
2003-2004 Senior Geophysical Advisor—Santos USA
1980-2003 Geoscience Consultant (Getz Exploration Consultants Inc.)

1978-1980 Geophysical Consultant, Geoquest International

1969-1978 Geophysicist, Cities Service Oil Company

Professional Affiliations:

AAPG, HGS, KGS, SEG, AIPN, SPE
DPA Certified Geologist #4747
Texas Professional Geoscientist # 6848
SIPES

Professional Activities:

2008-2009 HGS North American Group Chairman
2005-2008 HGS North American Group Treasurer
2005-2008 AAPG Alternate Delegate
2002-2005 AAPG Delegate

Statement:

During my career I spent more than two decades running an independent consultant company. In that time, I learned the value of maintaining a good fiscal stance in the face of a lengthy industry decline. I plan to provide a 'prudent man' approach to HGS investments while attempting to streamline the economics of the society. I welcome the chance to serve as Treasurer of the Houston Geological Society.